WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
WORK REPORT

Feb 4th — Feb 19th, 2019

Perform daily operation and maintenance of the Wastewater facility. Attend monthly JPC
meetings. Tri-weekly SPS (Sewage Pump Station) checks. Confined space training completed. Assist
St. Dept. with snow removal. Clean DO probes. Clean jetter from flushing 4™ St. Parts ordered to repair
2 Rodney Hunt valves. Flush Perry St from 8" to 9™ St. Fire extinguisher yearly inspections completed.
Assist Water Department with main break ( Feb 7'"). Snow removal throughout day at plant, Gifford
Park and Village Office. Oil change and Cleaning of both 2in. trash pumps after water main break. CI17
rebuilt. Flush 3" St, sewer back up at Dave Symes house. Pump manhole in front of Carghill. Ops report
and DMR completed and submitted to DEC. Annual sludge report and flow reports sent to DEC and
EPA. The plant treated a total of 173.587 million gallons of sewage, and removed 426.24 tons of sludge
during the calendar year of 2018.

Regards
Terry Wilcox



